

# Anusha Venugopal

Associate Professor

Phone: +919048961274 | +917907128648

Email: [anushaajith84@gmail.com](mailto:anushaajith84@gmail.com)

LinkedIn: [linkedin-Anusha venugopal](https://www.linkedin.com/in/linkedin-Anusha_venugopal)

---

---

## SUMMARY

Focused Nurse Educator with over 14 years of experience in developing and improving nursing programs and designing the innovative curricula and creating highly engaging didactic and clinical lessons. Excited to bring talent to growing nursing program and developing highly knowledgeable and skilled practical and registered nurses.

## CORE COMPETENCIES

- Strong experience in teaching professional nursing course.
- Profound knowledge of instructional techniques
- Through knowledge of student learning styles
- Proficient with academic policies
- Ability to teach students from diverse cultures.
- Ability to maintain good rapport with students & others teaching staffs.
- Ability to motivate students to achieve academic goals.

## SUBJECTS HANDLED

- Child Health Nursing (BSc Nursing, PBBsc Nursing, MSc Nursing)
- Research methodology, Advanced nursing practice, Nursing education, Nursing management (BSc Nursing, MSc Nursing)
- Nursing Foundation (BSc Nursing, PBSs Nursing)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Key Deliverables:

- To teach student nurses in classroom, laboratory and clinical environments utilizing an approved curriculum and visual aids.
- Aware about the developments in the world of nursing so that they may incorporate into their studies and teachings.
- Provided planning, development, and instruction of nursing courses for an educational medical program.
- Efficient lectures on nursing topics, assign homework, and oversee labs.
- Able to participate and prepare students to complete professional development activities.

## Associate Professor

**KVM College of Nursing, Kerala. 2010 – Present**

### Key Deliverables:

- Demonstrate technical skills necessary to perform specific nursing skills.
- Supervise and instruct students to clinical site.
- Including safety, confidentiality, professionalism, tours, charts, and student's role in emergencies, medication administration, and evaluation criteria.
- Perform non-academical roles such as anti-ragging chairperson, academic monitoring cell committee member, mentor-mentee program coordinator etc.
- Identifying and improving students with scholastic backwardness.
- Performed duty in university theory and practical exams as invigilator, chairman, internal and external examiner.
- Complete performance evaluation of students.
- Ensure safety of students and assigned patients at all times.

## Lecturer

**Holy Cross College of Nursing, Kerala. 2009 – 2010**

### Key Deliverables:

- Contributed educational and clinical expertise to help optimize training courses and boost student learning.
- Showcased commitment to professional development by keeping current in nursing discipline.
- Maintain communication with clinical site and provide written documentation to required college staff.
- Selected and developed instructional material and planned instruction to enhance student learning.
- Conduct pre and post clinicals.
- Created assignments to encourage student learning and develop communication skills and higher-order thinking.
- Applied innovative teaching methods to encourage student learning objectives,

## Clinical Instructor

**Mangalore College of Nursing, Karnataka. 2005 – 2006**

### Key Deliverables:

- Demonstrate interpersonal and communication skills resulting in clear communication of subject matter to students.
- Led and prepared lectures for nursing classes, including developmental and preparatory courses.
- Modified instructional methods and strategies to meet diverse student needs.
- Worked as hostel in charge
- Maintain communication with clinical site and provide written documentation to required college staff.
- Conduct pre and post clinicals.
- Evaluated and supervised student activities and performance levels to provide reports on academic progress.

## EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

### Post-Graduation

#### **MSc Nursing [Child Health Nursing]**

University: The Tamil Nadu Dr.M.G.R. Medical University – 2007-2009

Institution: RVS College of Nursing, Coimbatore.

Grade: 1<sup>st</sup> Class.

### Post Graduate Diploma

#### **Research Methodology**

University: Kerala University of Health Sciences– 2019

### Graduation

#### **BSc Nursing**

University: Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences – 2001-2005

Institution: SCS College of Nursing, Mangalore

Grade: 1<sup>st</sup> Class

### Pre-Degree

#### **II<sup>nd</sup> Group**

University: Mahatma Gandhi University – 1999-2001

### SSLC

Board: Board of Public Exams, Government of Kerala – 1999

## LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Malayalam, and Tamil

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 29 February 1984

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Married

Address: Pattathil Srimandiram (H)  
Puthusserikkara,  
Ayamkudy.P.O  
Kottayam (Dist)  
Kerala,India -686613

## REFERENCES

Prof. Merin Asha M.S

Principal,

KVM College of nursing,

Kerala, India.